
U.S. Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  

Memorandum 

To: Board Members 

From: Christopher M. Lyon 
Acting General Counsel 

Cc: Amanda Johnson 
Adam Henson 
Leadership Team 

Subject: Board Action Report – Notation Item 2024-89 (Urgent) 

Date: July 24, 2024 

On July 23, 2024, the Board approved Notation Item 2024-89 (Urgent), thereby adopting CSB 
Safety Study No. 2024-01-H: Remote Isolation of Process Equipment and its three 
recommendations: Recommendation No. 2024-01-H-R1 to the American Petroleum Institute 
(API), Recommendation No. 2024-01-H-R2 to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA), and Recommendation No. 2024-01-H-R3 to the Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA). 

Voting Summary – Notation Item 2024-89 (Urgent) 

Disposition:  APPROVED 

Disposition date:   July 23, 2024 

Approve        Disapprove       Calendar       Not Date 
     Participating 

S. Johnson X 7/23/2024 

S. Owens X 7/23/2024 

C. Sandoval X 7/23/2024 
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